## Town of Parsonsfield <u>Selectmen Minutes October 4, 2022</u> Town Office Closed Monday, October 10, 2022 for Indigenous Peoples Day

## Attendance: Jeff Wright, Harvey Macomber .

- (1) Town Clerk Report / Review weekly report. . Have received absentee ballots for November's election. Danielle and Renee will be out of office for training October 11th and 12<sup>th</sup>. Tax bills were mailed out last week
- (2) Review/Approve October 4, 2022, agenda /Selectmen reviewed/approved
- (3) Review/Approve/sign September 27, 2022 Minutes /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills to be paid October 4, 2022 #8 /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed Review/approve Bills to be paid October 11, 2022 #8PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (5) Review ads/ None
- (6)(1) CEO Report / LD2003 MDECD-Maine Department of Economic and Community Development Guidance.
  - (2) York County Sheriff Report-3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month. / September Report
  - (3) Animal Control Officer ACO Kristin Russell-Perkins report/ September 19 to September 30, 2022
  - (4) Planning Board /Next meeting Oct. 19, 2022. Letter to Selectmen to add R01/029 Zone Change to the next Special Town Meeting for a public vote.
  - (4A)Appeals Board/ None
  - (5) Comprehensive Committee/. Meeting October 25, 2022 @6pm
  - (6) Sokokis Road Solar update/ None
  - (7) Robinson Mill/ Emails on Liability Insurance at the Mill
  - (8) Stanley Building/ Notice of Hearing November 21, 2022 at 2pm via zoom (only Attorneys)
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
  - 1. Preliminary 2023 State Valuation.
  - 2. Sacopee Rescue request for capital funds to purchase a used 2011 Ford Custom Ambulance \$68,750. Sacopee Rescue is proposing \$13,720 to be paid each 4 Towns and Sacopee Rescue. Sacopee Rescue is also proposing they use the \$8000 trade in credit towards their portion due, if approved Sacopee Rescue's actual share would be \$5,750 /Continue
  - 3. Sacopee Request for ARPA funds for 2 Lucas devices-respond from MMA Legal on use of funds and ARP reporting on these funds /Continue
  - 4. Request form Jen Lewis to meet with Selectmen about "Age Friendly Community" activity at Town Office./Schedule workshop for next Tuesday at 4pm
  - FYI: SMPDC Fall Newsletter
  - 6. FYI: ERA Program Changes (Maine Housing Emergency Rental Assistance)
  - 7. FYI: Dwight Mills winter sand increase after October 2022 price will be \$8.00, is \$7.50 now.
- (8) Road Commissioner: None

## (9). Selectmen updates:

Jesse Stacey – Thank you to all who helped with the Electronic drop off. (Jeff voiced the same thank you)

David Bower – Workshopped Sale of Tax Acquired Properties Policy. Will be ready for approval at next meeting. Harvey asked about the hot water, David replied Cliff found there are no hot water solar systems available. NO decision on the sale of the Mill has been made.

Ed Bower-.Not present

(10). Meeting Calendar/events: Electronics Collection scheduled for October 1, 2022, 9am to 11am at the old Walkers' garage. Public Hearing for GA Ordinance adoption Sept. 27<sup>th</sup> @ 6pm

(11)	) Ad	ournment

Edward I. Bower Jr., Selectman Chairman
David Bower -Selectman
Jesse Stacey – Selectman

(12). Workshop items: To be scheduled. Cemetery upkeep/veterans.

Maine is no longer requiring masks in most settings. However, wearing a mask remains recommended by the U.S. CDC for people who are not fully vaccinated or not yet able to receive the vaccine

Notice: Selectmen meetings will be on Parsonsfield Face Book page (not community page)

After the close of the meeting 10 minutes will be set aside for citizens to

email their comments to the Selectmen @Parsonsfield.org